

Kamila Walkowiak

Junior Frontend Developer

Mobile: 15175381108
e-mail: kamila.bartkow@gmail.com
Website: <https://kamilawalkowiak.github.io>
Github: <https://github.com/KamilaWalkowiak>

PROFILE:

Junior Frontend Developer with 6 months of professional experience passionate about JavaScript, CSS, semantic HTML and ReactJS. I love to learn, teach and work with people. Interest in UX, accessibility and designing interfaces. I'm fan of Wes Bos and Scott Tolinski from Level Up Tutorials. I'm a member of Berlin React, JavaScript, CSS and UX meetup groups.

TECHNICAL SKILLS:

Programming languages: JavaScript, ES6, HTML 5, CSS 3
Libraries and frameworks: ReactJS, CSS Modules Jest, Storybook, Bootstrap, Material UI, Nextjs, Redux
UI Design: Material Design, inVision, Figma, Pixelmator
Project Management: Scrum, Kanban, JIRA, Agile methodologies
Others: Phraseapp, Firebase, Git, NPM, Linux (basics)

EXPERIENCE:

Civey (Berlin, Germany)
Junior Frontend Developer
08.2019 - 01.2020

Home (Berlin, Germany)
Stay at home Mom
2015 - 07. 2019

**Collegium Salesianum &
Gymnasium nr 12 (Szczecin, Poland)**
Physics teacher and form tutor
2008 - 2015

LANGUAGES:

english - B2, german - A2, spanish - A2,
polish - native

SOFT SKILLS:

- brings good vibe to the team
- interpersonal problems solving skills
- public speaking

EDUCATION:

InfoShare Academy
Frontend Development Bootcamp
September 2017- April 2018

Art School Complex TOP-ART
Painting Techniques
2011-2012

University of Szczecin
Master of Science in Environmental Physics
2002-2007